Youth in Philanthropy presents ...

com

### 2017/18 YiP Celebration :: May 8



### YiP :: Supporting commUNITY

"As 21st century young people, it is easy to get caught up in what we see online. The bombs being dropped in cities halfway across the globe, the children suffering in HD on the screens of our phones, the bloodshed that earns our hashtags. Too often we forget about our own backyard. But then, once a cycle we come to Youth in Philanthropy (YiP) and once a year we go on a site visit to meet people working on causes in the Winnipeg community, and we are reminded again.

The site visits are special to many YiP members, because they are a chance for them to commit to tangible action. It is one thing to just give money to a problem; it is a whole other thing to understand the needs of the people you're giving to, hear the unadulterated passion in the voices of community members, and have the possibility to incite long-lasting change. The visits give students a deeper look into organizations whose messages resonate with them, past what they can find on a website or on social media. By seeing first-hand where the grant would be spent and how the organization positively impacts lives, a much more personal connection is developed on the basis of humanity."

### **Balmoral Hall Youth in Philanthropy committee**

facebook.com/wpgfdn

🖤 @wpgfdn



Table of contents

Argyle Alternative High School	3
Balmoral Hall School	4
Boys and Girls Clubs of Winnipeg	5
Children of the Earth High School	6
Churchill High School	7
Dakota Collegiate	8
Daniel McIntyre Collegiate	9
Fort Richmond Collegiate	10
Garden City Collegiate	11
Glenlawn Collegiate	12
Immigrant and Refugee Community	
Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM)	13
John Taylor Collegiate	14
Kelvin High School	15
Ma Mawi Wi Chi Itata Centre	16
Mennonite Brethren Collegiate	17
Miles Macdonell Collegiate	
Murdoch MacKay Collegiate	19
Oak Park High School	
R.B. Russell Vocational High School	21
St. James Collegiate	22
St. John's High School	23
St. John's-Ravenscourt School	24
St. Mary's Academy	25
St. Paul's High School	26
Tec Voc High School	27
Transcona Collegiate	28
University of Winnipeg Collegiate	29
Vincent Massey Collegiate	
Westwood Collegiate	





## Argyle Alternative High School

Ma Mawi-Wi-Chi-Itata Centre	Building Winnipeg's Indigenous Leaders program	\$1,500
Main Street Project	Detox programming	\$1,500
Manitoba Mutts Dog Rescue	Super Trooper program	\$1,500
West Broadway Community Services	Food for hampers	\$1,500
Youth Employment Services	Camera and Travel Fund	\$500



## Balmoral Hall School

Art City	Art lessons, electronic equipment,		
	and summer programs	\$500	
Boys and Girls Clubs of Winnipeg	Summer program	\$900	
D.A.S.C.H. Foundation	Bicycles and shelters	\$1,500	
Friends of The Canadian Museum For Human Rights	Education program	\$600	
Green Action Centre	Compost programs	\$500	
The Salvation Army	Neighbours Helping Neighbours Fund:	¢1 200	
	Paying people's hydro bills	φ1,200	
The West Central Women's Resource Centre	Hygiene supplies, gift cards, daily necessities, and improving meal plans	\$1,000	









## Boys and Girls Clubs of Winnipeg

Anxiety Disorders Association of Manitoba	Evening support group	\$1,250
Hospitality House Refugee Ministry	Furniture and household items	\$1,500
Immigrant Centre Manitoba	Youth program	\$1,000
Mood Disorders Association of Manitoba	Art supplies and materials for high school programming	\$589
SEED Winnipeg	Two computers	\$1,000

## Children of the Earth High School

Books, yarn, and programming	\$1,500
Free2Play Access program	\$1,500
Programming, beading, library, and toys	\$1,500
Pet food, cat litter, bedding, and toys	\$500
	Free2Play Access program Programming, beading, library, and toys









7

comm UNITY

## Churchill High School

Bravestone Centre	Family outings	\$1,000
D'Arcy's A.R.C.	Kennel repair	\$1,500
Green Action Centre	School programming	\$300
Oak Table Community Ministry	Foot care clinic and supplies	\$1,000
Villa Rosa	Hygiene products, diapers, towels, and toiletries	\$682
The Winnipeg Children's Access Agency	Security systems	\$1,000

## Dakota Collegiate

Career Trek	Scholarship program, supplies, transportation, and general expenses	\$1,307
Family Support Centre of Winnipeg	Laptop computer and infant supplies	\$1,500
Jocelyn House	To fulfill special requests of residents	\$1,307
Manitoba Underdogs Rescue	Veterinary costs, dog food, and supplies for foster homes	\$1,500







## Daniel McIntyre Collegiate

Agape Table	Food and children's program	\$800
Art City	Art supplies and food	\$800
Boys and Girls Clubs of Winnipeg	Couch	\$800
Holy Names House of Peace	Kitchen chairs	\$800
Klinic	Food program and emergency care kits	\$800
Rossbrook House	Cultural programming	\$800
Spence Neighbourhood Association	Gardening supplies, basketballs, hygiene products, and clothing	\$800

## Fort Richmond Collegiate

Clinique Youville Clinic	Diabetes Care Analyzer cartridges	\$322
Holy Names House of Peace	Food processor and other kitchen utensils	\$800
Inner City Youth Alive	Food, camp, and studio	\$1,500
Native Addictions Council of Manitoba	Beadwork program	\$500
Newcomers Employment and Education Development Services (NEEDS)	Summer program and play therapy	\$1,000
Resource Assistance For Youth	Food and hygiene products	\$1,200
Siloam Mission	Art program and hygiene products	\$450











## Garden City Collegiate

K-9 Rescue	Vet bills	\$1500
Manitoba Riding for the Disabled Association	New equipment including saddles,	
	helmets, and belts	\$1500

## Glenlawn Collegiate

A & O: Support Services for Older Adults	Safe Suite program	\$500
Green Action Centre	Bike safety and composting presentations to schools	\$500
Main Street Project	Underwear	\$500
Ndinawemaaganag Endaawaad	Toiletries and baby supplies for teen moms	\$1,000
North Point Douglas Women's Centre	Food and diapers	\$1,500
Oyate Tipi Cumini Yape	Pots, pans, bedsheets, and baskets	\$500
Resource Assistance For Youth	Food	\$1,000
Ronald McDonald House	Towels	\$161









## Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM)

Broadway Neighbourhood Centre	Meals for program participants	\$1,500
Mosaic-Newcomer Family Resources Network	Toys and English classes	\$1,250
Mount Carmel Clinic	Infant clothing and hygiene products for women	\$1,500
Women's Health Clinic	Condoms and IUDs	\$750

## John Taylor Collegiate

Freezer for soup program	\$I500
Information pamphlets	\$250
Anxiety group for teens, The Circle program, contraceptive items	\$1500
Programs and services	\$757
Greatest needs, emergency food, diapers, feminine hygiene products	\$400
Greatest needs	\$900
	Anxiety group for teens, The Circle program, contraceptive items Programs and services Greatest needs, emergency food, diapers,







Kelvin High School

Aurora Family Therapy Centre	Therapy sessions	\$500
Holy Names House of Peace	TV	\$700
lkwe-Widdjiitiwin	Towels and toiletries	\$300
Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM)	Bus tickets	\$200
Immigrant Centre Manitoba	School supplies	\$300
Inner City Youth Alive	Equipment for the Story Studio	\$1,300
Mosaic-Newcomer Family Resources Network	Toys	\$200
Villa Rosa	Personal items	\$100
West Broadway Youth Outreach	School supplies	\$500
West Central Community Program	Snacks and gaming system	\$650
The West Central Women's Resource Centre	Hygiene products	\$250





### Ma Mawi Wi Chi Itata Centre

The Joy Smith Foundation	General use	\$500
Ka Ni Kanichihk	Heart Medicine Lodge	\$1,000
Mount Carmel Clinic Foundation	Sage House	\$1,000
Native Clan Organization	Bear Clan Patrol walk	\$1,000
Ndinawemaaganag Endaawaad	Ndinawe Safe House	\$500
North Point Douglas Women's Centre	Girls Group	\$500
Resource Assistance For Youth	Outreach programs	\$500







## Mennonite Brethren Collegiate

Lighthouse Mission	Washer and dryer	\$1,500
Mennonite Central Committee Canada	Employment supports for at-risk youth	\$800
Mosaic-Newcomer Family Resources Network	Educational toys	\$1,200
Walls of Freedom	Building renovations	\$1,500

## Miles Macdonell Collegiate

Manitoba Blind Sports Association	Sports programs	\$1,500
Resource Assistance for Youth	Food and cultural programs	\$1,000
Rossbrook House	Cultural activities and mentoring programs	\$1,000
West Broadway Youth Outreach	Laptops and eBooks	\$1,500







M

# Murdoch MacKay Collegiate

Alzheimer Society of Manitoba	Minds in Motion Music Therapy program	\$1,000
Canadian Parks and Wilderness Society	Boreal Discovery Youth Education Initiative	\$750
Dream Factory Foundation	To support one family	\$1,500
Mosaic-Newcomer Family Resources Network	Toys and books for children	\$1,250
West Broadway Youth Outreach	Homework Club	\$500

## Oak Park High School

Lions Foundation of Manitoba and Northwestern Ontario	Eye testing for young children	\$1,500
Mosaic-Newcomer Family Resources Network	Home visits for newcomer families	\$1,500
SEED Winnipeg	Computers for education programs	\$1,300
Sexuality Education Resource Centre Manitoba	Teen Talk health education program	\$700

IIIIA





## R.B. Russell Vocational High School

Pathways to Education Canada	BBQ for field days, sports equipment,	<i>t</i> 1 = 0 0
	and swimwear	\$1,500
Pritchard Place Drop-In Centre	Food for after-school programs	\$1,500
Rossbrook House	Cultural and music programming	\$1,500

## St. James Collegiate

Holy Names House of Peace	Summer outing transportation	\$700
Indian and Metis Friendship Centre of Winnipeg	Toys and programming	\$758
Mosaic-Newcomer Family Resources Network	Home visits	\$1,000
Native Addictions Council of Manitoba	Art supplies and drug screening tests	\$900
Oyate Tipi Cumini Yape	Gift baskets and furniture repairs	\$700
Rainbow Resource Centre	Camp Aurora	\$650
Red Road Lodge	Bed bug spray	\$500







## St. John's High School

Arcane Horizon	Indigenous Awareness program and art supplies	\$1,250
Art City	Meals for summer program participants	\$1,250
The Children's Hospital Foundation of Manitoba	Family Comfort Fund	\$1,250
Winnipeg Aboriginal Sport and Recreation Association	For five students to attend summer day camp	\$1,250

### St. John's-Ravenscourt School

24

comm UNITY

Canadian Mental Health Association, Winnipeg Region	Bounce Back program	\$500
Inner City Youth Alive	Meal program	\$1,000
Klinic	Youth counselling line and 24/7 suicide prevention line	\$1,000
Manitoba SwimAbility	Facility rental expenses	\$1,000
Mood Disorders Association of Manitoba	Rock It Out! Summer Band Camp	\$1,000
Siloam Mission	Education programs	\$500





## St. Mary's Academy

Dream Factory Foundation	Fulfilling a child's dream	\$1,500
Manitoba Children's Museum	Free2Play Access Program	\$1,373
Manitoba Theatre for Young People	Sets, costumes, or helping young people attend productions	\$1,373
The West Central Women's Resource Centre	Dishwasher	\$1,500





## St. Paul's High School

Immaculate Conception Drop-In Centre	Hygiene products, winter clothing, and socks	\$1,325
Inclusion Winnipeg	Development of an app	\$1,325
Main Street Project	Beds, long-term meth detox, and safe injection sites	\$1,330
Siloam Mission	Literacy classes, mental health program, and housing transition supports	\$1,325







## Tec Voc High School

Community Unemployed Help Centre	Community outreach and programming	\$1,500
Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization of Manitoba	Bus fare and activities for youth	\$1,200
Mosaic-Newcomer Family Resources Network	Activities and field trips	\$1,500
Take Pride Winnipeg	Program outreach and work experience programs	\$1,000



## Transcona Collegiate

Agape Table	Food and feminine hygiene products	\$1,150
The Children's Hospital Foundation of Manitoba	Child Life program	\$1,000
Green Action Centre	Composting program	\$1,500
Manitoba Blind Sports Association	Sports equipment	\$500
Ten Ten Sinclair Housing	Library project	\$1,150







## University of Winnipeg Collegiate

Local Investment Toward Employment (L.I.T.E.)	Hamper program	\$567
Macdonald Youth Services	Clothing for youth	\$300
Marymound	Flooring and windows	\$1,500
Pan Am Place	Gym equipment and clothing	\$1,000
Resource Assistance For Youth	Aboriginal cultural programming	\$600
Seeds Housing	Building repairs	\$700
Snowflake Place for Children and Youth	Video games	\$200
Youth For Christ (Winnipeg)	Workforce Program	\$400

1

## Vincent Massey Collegiate

Centre Flavie Laurent	Operational costs and utilities	\$833
New Directions For Children, Youth, Adults and Families	Opikihiwawin program	\$833
Resource Assistance For Youth	Food and helping youth acquire ID	\$833
South Winnipeg Family Information Centre	Clothes Closet and outreach program	\$833
Sunshine House	Drop-in programs	\$833
Take Pride Winnipeg	Education programs and raising awareness	\$833









31

comm UNITY

# Westwood Collegiate

Circle of Hearts Family Support Network	Summer camp	\$1,000
The Frosting Foundation	Birthday Boxes in Winnipeg	\$300
Inner City Youth Alive	The Story Studio	\$1,500
Learning Disabilities Association of Manitoba	Weighted vests for learners with special needs	\$200
Marymound	Construction of new building	\$1,500
Snowflake Place for Children and Youth	Toys	\$200
Urban Stable	Supplies for horses and programs	\$300

### 2018 endowment fund values

Did you know each YiP committee has its own endowment fund invested with The Winnipeg Foundation? In addition to the basic \$5,000 your committee had to grant each year, you can grant even more by growing your endowment fund. When you give to your school's endowment, The Foundation will match that gift dollar-for-dollar (for a total match of up to \$500 each year). Over time, your endowment will grow and give back to the community forever! The more gifts you make, the more grants you can make, and the more you help support commUNITY!

Participating committees	Market value of fund	Participating committees
Argyle Alternative High School	\$22,766.08	Mennonite Brethren Collegiate
Balmoral Hall School	\$18,918.92	Miles Macdonell Collegiate
Boys and Girls Clubs of Winnipeg	\$7,728.35	Murdoch MacKay Collegiate
Children of the Earth High School	\$9,538.37	Oak Park High School
Churchill High School	\$11,313.65	R.B. Russell Vocational High School
Dakota Collegiate	\$14,888.51	St. James Collegiate
Daniel McIntyre Collegiate Institute	\$16,460.97	St. John's High School
Fort Richmond Collegiate	\$18,118.90	St. John's-Ravenscourt School
Garden City Collegiate	\$14,010.50	St. Mary's Academy
Glenlawn Collegiate	\$13,893.77	St. Paul's High School
Immigrant and Refugee Community		Tec Voc High School
Organization of Manitoba Inc. (IRCON	1) \$2,100.99	Transcona Collegiate
John Taylor Collegiate	\$8,411.12	University of Winnipeg Collegiate
Kelvin High School	\$14,988.94	Vincent Massey Collegiate
Ma Mawi Wi Chi Itata Centre	\$3,625.07	Westwood Collegiate
		-

Values as of Feb. 28, 2018

Market value of fund

\$9,929.67 \$13,599.94 \$10,991.54

\$20,075.58 \$13,464.65

\$5,962.70 \$9,612.57 \$19,817.21 \$17,795.76 \$10,428.58 \$16,504.32 \$8,465.23 \$7,803.37 \$18,910.51 \$12,905.18

### 2017/2018 Youth in Philanthropy committee members

### **Argyle Alternative High School**

Cara Robinson Cherice Liebrecht Kathryn Licandro\* Patricia Oliveira\*

### Balmoral Hall School

Judv Zhu Silvia Zhang Alyssa Wang Carolli Irina 7namirowski Lauren Burns Lindsav Cogan Bonnie Luo Dainna Sun Katherine Duan Katie Campbell Miya Speiss Ella Yu Zoe Zhang Momo Harada Kae Emoto Anika 7hao Wendy Xia Amy Zong Qiangian Feng Jennifer Lui Nancy Shen Alice Cao Jessica Sui Claudia Chen Christina Chen Emily Allan Kendra Hamin Serrine Zheng Katelyn Battad Kirsten Benidickson Rachel Bernhardt lessica Duan Yuka Kurita Yuki Iguchi Emma Javra

Claire Meier Nancy Yan Victoria Young Erica Sandilands Miri Hagiwara Nanako Maruvama Brenda McConaghy\* Genevieve Cloutier\* **Boys and Girls Clubs** of Winnipeg Keneisha Nepinak Comfort Akintokun Autumn Moneyas-Sumner Sterling Motuz. Favour Abayesude Emmanuel Olugbodi Keagan Golondrina Lucas Pingitore\* Robyn Peters\*

### **Children of the Earth High School**

Mary Catcheway Marissa Catcheway Brenda Hamiliton Trevor Ross Alana Fisher Leanne Flett Emily Sinclair Alex Hart Sierra Jackson Leanne Ferland Fcho Hubert Crate Harmin Singh\*

### **Churchill High School**

Hayley Bray Selam Haile Praise Oluwafemi Abrar Mohamed lannat Irfan Alix Burfoot

Katelyn Burns Isabel Osborne Christina Paintin Rohdas Baliho Lara El Nagary Michele Melat Aiden Billard Doolev Katie Burfoot Icaro Tozetto Malcolm Paintin Semari Koroma Ben Westmore Kylah Ronning Katva Evzikov Kennedv Paiuk Alan Briol\* Jennie Carranza\*

### Dakota Collegiate

Haylyn Agacer Tovosi Akinlade Misgana Alemavehu Manahil Avoub. Lara Borisova Ashlev Cross Mikavla Davlo Adele Kamabu lazz Kochar C.J. Moreno Anh Nguven Byte Pirompak Darakarn Pirompak Guezz Ouizon Tim Parker\* Kevin Szajkowski\*

### **Daniel McIntvre** Collegiate

Aleana Villarin Ali Santos Aliaa Al-Saadi Angelika Tria Angeline Ebacuado Cyrus Noriega Daniela Laranang

**FI** Fontillas Gia Perez Haifa Grefalda Hannah Grefalda Hvacinth Mendoza Janelle Busto Leoben JR De Chavez Marl 7arate Nicole Lopez Prudence Tamayo Shoki Onosson Sophia Antioquia Theresa Patiag Erin Ward\* Karlisle Epp\*

#### Fort Richmond **Collegiate**

Thimuthu Dambagolle Jov Du Helya Abbasi Fsther Du Jerry Zhu Shalom lose Sarah lobal Kavisha Gamage Carol Youssef Prisca Yip Vivien Zhu Angeli Fernandez Gelian Fernandez Mayu Khan Camila Tan Aimon Shah Ivan Ntale Ashna Joseph David Kim Sharon McRae\* Svdnev Dowse\*

### Garden Citv Collegiate

Molly Taylor Paige Grewal Nina Fleuterio Tavsia Pitamber-Falgui Sarah Duguette Izzv Mvco Brooklyn Linnick\* Crystal Wiens\*

### **Glenlawn Collegiate**

Kierra Koblun-Ellersiek Dina Hamid Subin Kim Yuiin Lee Dianne Lee Algina Mahat Sabrina Paras Santiago Patino **Rie Penner** Annika Scheelar Timothy Unger Gift Aregbesola I orraine-Marie O'Connor\* Brad Nechwediuk\*

Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization of Manitoba (IRCOM) Selam Kidane Aweng Maciek

Haikel Kidane Hussein Meshe Gololcha Boru\* Debbie Froese\*

## 33

comm UNITY

Zahraa Barre Bethlehem Ergataw Finan Habtegeorges Amair Hagos John Iradukunda Betelhem Kassa

#### **John Taylor Collegiate**

Paul Olantunii Svdnev Pratt Rhiannon Hooper Amber Wall Lauren Pratt Ewan Sousa Karin Plavin Melanie Paragg\*

#### **Kelvin High School**

Alexandra Garcia Beth Graham Izabella Samborski Jessica Marinelli Kes Gameiro Maya Blair Meagan Gilis Shae Sigvaldason Miggy Castro Gabby Castro Abby Clarke Shelan Emre Sheri Temples\* Heidi Howes\*

### Ma Mawi Wi Chi Itata Centre

Breanna Murdock **Destiney Sanderson** Dora Garneau Stewart Murdock Brianna Blind Nikita Kemble Danielle Anderson Chris Chartrand Taylor Hobson Brittany Murdock\* Kyle Muswagon\*

### **Mennonite Brethren** Collegiate

Teo Capitano Philip Kauenhowen BJ Bergen Emerson Cole Giuseppe Grande Samuel Wolf

Brendan Blue Johann Herzog Izzv Pauls Jackson Garrick Max Kissel Ion Goossen\* Marc Neufeld\*

### Miles Macdonell Collegiate

Celina Juadiong Kathrine Polecina Shubneet Thind Tiffany Du Yuan Garcia Alex Reves Amanda Weiss Andrea Michaluk Anhelina Havrvlvuk Arielle Maxine G. Valencia Baron Recio Britney Shiffman Brownyn Shkwarchuk Celina Juadiong Chinemerem Chigbo Denise Heart F. Ibisate Donnae Gordon **Flla Biesheuvel** Emily Chartrand Emily Myers Feben Tewodross Teka Gabriella Niemczyk Jakob Gamblin Janice X. Hu Jenn Hu loanna l am Joseph Lawrence Geodisico Kathrine Polecina Laurel Fife Mailly Pham Mustafa lafri Neely Hammerberg Ohm Patel Pamela Ysabel C.Yason

Rebecca Anne Seales Reuben Mistas Sara Greenhow Shubhneet Thind Soffia Fridfinnson Soleil Caceau Sophia Devinyak Tiffanv Du Tanna Reimer Veera Redhu Yezha Laguras Yuan Garcia Alyssa Baker Tu Van Thai Trang Do\* Cindy Feduniw\* Murdoch MacKav Collegiate Matt Rov Kaitlin Jackson Flise Hrizai Trinity Mineault Grace Minsky Eric Wang Ainsley Mehner Sarah Lewis Tamara Friesen Reanna Ramkalawan Noopur Patel Kathrvn Tiernev David Vaguero Cerezo Carter Heintz Alex Bacon Heidi Magis Kirsten Yervk Rori Mulholland Leah Anderlum Anica Anderlum Hannah Belec Jesse Medrano-Ramos Kelli Leveaue Haleigh Versakv Kyrstin Cosser Michael Nowak Parth Patel

Leah Haklar Brienna Street\* **Oak Park High School** Isabella Buscemi Rachel Byrne

Sara Hussain

Abby Kayer

Carine Ponsin

Elica Tintor

Iulia Wells

Diandre Douglas

Marina Piracha

Jackie Palmer\*

**High School** 

Javden Fleurv

Maxine Contois

Corv Two-Voice

Logan Harvey

**Evelvn Richard** 

Lorna Derksen\*

Charles Heide\*

Erin Nicholson

Jannie Manabat

KK Creelman

Nicole Rosin

Kira Fidse

Jay Daly

St. James Collegiate

Bavda Wood

Rowyn Kitchemonia

Becky McGonigal\*

**R.B. Russell Vocational** 

Urooj Salar

Sarah Le Chaztain Bautista Paolo Rufino Jada Doerksen Amalie Herath Skylar Ferguson Apple Manzano Amv Fernando Steve Chiem Samara McKay Shalen Ibarra Morton Mikavla Mclean Shavaughn Jochum Kvla Hassett Andrei Caymo Chelsea Ledrew Caitlin Marquez Madison Smith Kennedy Solar Mackay Breanna Stratton Arianna Valtatzis Hannah Mckav

Mallory McLeod

Salina Nguven

Avery Beaton-Stockell

Adiam Negash Jennifer Lansang Mary Rocas Lauree Kopetsky\* Steve Halbert\* St. John's High School Lovely Ann Dimaano James Andrei Bacasmas Helena Villaflor Cate Ferrer Frika Gatbonton Vanessa Santos Kacev Calderon Alvnnah Kho Maria Cuevas Dane Dela Cruz Johhan Ong Sel Diotav Aaron Pineault Alwyn ong Liam Keep Shv Ann Scott-Jolicoeur Phoebe Proven\* Mary Grace Comia\* Brvtani Rocznik\*

#### St. John's-Ravenscourt School

Aikiot Randhawa Albert Yao Alykhan Kabani Ari Nudler Arshia Vosoughi

34 comm UNITY

Asad Nasir Bangvan Zou Angela Jiang Clara Toth Doris Goubran Ereenv Zakharv Ethan Lin Harkirat Kaur Harrison Deng Jack Lindner Jacob Lamothe Juniun Song Justin An Leon Yoon Madeline Ritter Marie Sutherland Matthew Pyo Mirav Eskander Mohammad Rashid Nickel Tsang Nicole Shen Ninglu Weng Spencer Bubis Tony Sheng Xiaole Li YingNing Deng Esmé Keith\* Mary Ellen Campbell\*

#### St. Marv's Academy

Alliah Ramirez Soomin Han Anna Ahn Songmin Lee Ellie Thorlakson Julia Corneio Nicole Kaneski Allison Challis\* Michelle Klus\*

#### St. Paul's High School

Brendan Doherty Chris Karvelas Daniel Estabillo Greg Karvelas John Cortez **Rilev Sierhuis** 

Ryan Stewart Luke Kotowich Andreas Wall Karnvir Brar Bobby Brar Soban Faiz Nick Brzak Robbie Gerstner Rohan Sethi Chris George Eli Kitching Braden Ames David Havixbeck\* Bob Lewin\* **Tec Voc High School** 

Edcel Abanto Patrick Alcantara MI Cruz Nahom Mehari Matina Phanthirath Natalie Trieu Jack Tran Donte Yaroshinski lordan liminez Elyce Perreira Joev Flores Maria Pascual McKenna Emmerson Jasper Capistrano Colin Bruce-Smith\* Diana Dizor\* Transcona Collegiate

Danae Wirth Raihanne Ellis **Tvra Dunits** Christine Kolbuck Emma Moar Preet Kaur Brooklynn Wood Shaylene Karnafel Dennis Daniel Del Rosario Reece Webster Maniit Khaira Boru Ali

Megan Dyck lack Richards Manivot Kallkat Caitlin Davidson Paige Kauk Khvlne Cruz Ainsley Brown Shavna Christie Nikkole Roessing Tracy Romu\* Kellv Fewer\* Kelly Wilde\*

### **U of W Collegiate**

Mandeep Mangat Sandeep Mangat Hung Chau Ireland Hinglev-Hurl Alex Lozano Gurleen Grewal Bethel Beruk Zevtuna Adisu Nardos Ghebremeskel Nav Brar Mariam Busari Amishi Mittal Gillian Malchuk Guniot Mander Shalina Abrar Freefa Nasir Raduel Higginson Nazaré Infante-Neal Arzoo Dullat Ameesha Sidhu Harnoor Gill Joshua Contreras Joseph Benardin Abigail Cerdon Josh Delacruz Hailey Little

### Isabella Dueck\* Vincent Massev Collegiate

Heather Singer\*

Arianna Campeau Ose Izokun

Flisa Gan Nardin Soliman Javdan Gan Hayden Schneider Jennifer Wilson Olivia Shank Thervn Good Zoev Coutt Margo Beatty\* Diane Yee\*

### Westwood Collegiate

Danika Magalas Maya Sykes Brenna Di Lazzaro Camrvn O'Dowda Rebecca Arnold Emily Legault Olivia Wansink Carly Schenk Ava Boychuk Amanda Lussier Danica Dumore Nvia Bond Paige Quick Holly Duha Dave Shoesmith\* Andrea Overbv\* \*Staff Advisor

35 comm UNITY

# Thank you for another amazing year!

To the staff advisors who have kept committees on track, charities that have shared their time and passion, and the students who have invested their energy, attention, and thoughtfulness: thank you for supporting our **commUNITY!** 

## About YiP

The Winnipeg Foundation's Youth in Philanthropy (YiP) program is made possible by the generosity of donors from all walks of life through gifts made to The Foundation. YiP was established in 1999 to introduce local high school students to philanthropy and community development. The program provides hands-on experience that benefits both participating students and local charities. It also brings new and valuable perspectives to The Foundation's grant-making, while empowering youth as decision-makers and leaders. This year, approximately 435 students, representing 26 high schools and three community organizations allocated more than \$150,000 in grants to local charitable organizations based on areas of interest established by each student-led committee. During the past 19 years, YiP committees have granted more than \$1.7 million into the community.

## About The Winnipeg Foundation

The Winnipeg Foundation is **For Good. Forever.** We help people give back to our shared community by connecting generous donors with causes they care about **For Good.** We're are an endowment-based public foundation, so gifts are pooled and invested, and the annual earnings are distributed back to the community **Forever.** Formed in 1921, we are proud to be the first community foundation in Canada. Since that time, we've had a lot to celebrate – including the accomplishments of YiP! We're proud to work with all our generous donors toward our shared vision of 'a Winnipeg where community life flourishes for all.'

### 1350-One Lombard Place Winnipeg, MB R3B 0X3 | 204 944 9474 | wpgfdn.org

